

January 17, 2017

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:05P.M

License Review Board Members Present:
Ms. Joy Barnes-Chairman
Ms. Drewnell Thomas
Mr. William Lobb
Mr. Byron Amos

Representing the Atlanta Police Department
Sgt. K. Walls
Inv. R. Scandrick
Inv. G. Smith
Inv. E. Miles
Inv. M. Geurin

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Ms. A. Robinson Ms. V. Thompson

The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by B. Coven.

SPECIAL EVENT

Application of Georgia Center for Child Advocacy, Inc. d/b/a Works of Heart Benefic Shelia Benson Ryan; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event liquid beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 25 2017 from 6:30p.m. 9:30p.m. at West Cultural Arts Center at 760 10 th Street NW. (non-profit special event RS				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
COMMENTS:				
Application of Family Financial Relief Foundation, Inc. d/b/a Stewart Carrington; agent License requested to operate a non-profit special event liquor beer and wine consumed operations, Friday February 10 2017 from 7:00p.m1:30a.m. at 3110 Roswell Road. (no profit special event) RS				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
Application of Angels Among Us Pet Rescue, Inc. d/b/a For The Love of Paws Ga Jaclyn Spett; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event liquor beer a wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 18 2017 from 4:00p.m11:59p.m. Grand Hyatt Atlanta 3300 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) RS				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
Application of United States Conference of Catholic Bishops, d/b/a Christ The Kin School Parent Volunteer Organization, Tad Christian; agent. License requested to opera a non-profit special event liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday March 2017 from 7:00p.m11:00p.m. at Mason Fine Art 415 Plaster Avenue Suite 100. (no profit special event) RS				
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
COMMENTS:				

SPECIAL EVENT

	nt Delta Flight Museum 1060 Delta Blvd B-914. (non-profit special event) RS
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
- A	Application of Burnaway, Inc. d/b/a Art Crush, Jessica Anne Miller; agent. L
ŗ	requested to operate a non-profit special event liquor beer and wine consum- premises, Saturday February 11 2017 from 6:00p.m10:00p.m. at 874 Joseph E Lo Boulevard. (non-profit special event) RS
F	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
(COMMENTS:
t	Speaks Anderson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday February 24 2017 from 7:00p.m11:0 at the Foundry at Puritan Mill 916 Joseph E Lowery Boulevard. (non-profit special RS
F	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
(COMMENTS:
5 b	Application of Epilepsy Foundation of Georgia, Inc. d/b/a Taste of Love, Stevenson Patterson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event oper and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 11 2017 from 6:00 1:00a.m. at The Ritz-Carlton Buckhead 3434 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit sevent) RS
	DOADD DEGOLOUTING (V) A 1 / A
ŀ	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

SPECIAL EVENT

Application of The Bridge Foundation, Inc. d/b/a An Evening of Hearts: Casing Fundraiser, Crystal Thompson Gilliam; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 11 2017 from 7:00p.m12:00midnight at the Atlanta Breakfast Club 249 Ivan Allen Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) RS
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Atlanta Historical Society, Inc. d/b/a Party with the Past, Frank Sheffield Hale; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event beer and wind consumed on premises, Thursday February 9 2017 from 9:00a.m11:30p.m. at Swee Auburn Curb Market 209 Edgewood Avenue SE. (non-profit special event) RS
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Joining Hearts, Inc. d/b/a Love on the Rocks, Cory Raymond Jobe; agent License requested to operate a non-profit special event liquor beer and wine consumed or premises, Saturday February 11 2017 from 9:00a.m11:30p.m. at Catoni Furniture 1013 Monroe Dr. NE. (non-profit special event) RS
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Proof of the Pudding by MGR, Inc. d/b/a SkyView Atlanta, Adam Hader Noyes; agent. License requested to operate a special event beer and wine consumed or premises, February 21 2017-February 20 2018 Monday-Saturday from 9:00a.m. 11:00p.m. and Sunday from 12:30p.m12:00midnight at 168 Luckie Street. (special event) RS
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW

13.	Application of Golden Hawk Motorcycle Club, Inc. d/b/a Golden Hawk Motorcycle Club, Allen Bowen, Jr., agent. License requested to operate a private club liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 816 Westmont Road. (new app/new loc) EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: January 17, 2017

FAILURE TO RENEW

14.	Application of Gillani Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Little Bear, Zainulabdin Gillani; age License requested to operate a food store, retail package beer and wine at 1660 Jonesbe Road. (2016 failure to renew) MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS: \$1,000 Fine and 5 Day Suspension			
<u>BON</u>	<u>DSPERSON</u>			
15.	Application of Zionmatildah Walker, license requested to operate as a bondsperson in the City of Atlanta at 135-B Memorial Drive. (bondsperson) JS			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
REST	TAURANT/SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED			
16.	Application of CCB of Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Copeland's Cheesecake Bistro, Parag P Amin; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 265 18 th Street NW Suite 4130. (change of agent) NPU-E CD#3 MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
17.	Application of Sodexo Operations, LLC d/b/a Sodexo Operations, LLC for United Club, Patricia L. Hiller; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1 Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta Airport Concourse T-10. (change of ownership) MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

RESTAURANT/SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

Application of Capital Grille Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Capital Grille, Melissa Dawn W agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed premises, at 255 East Paces Ferry Road 8 th Floor. (change of agent) NPU-B CD#7 MC			
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
COMMENTS:			
Application of Davincis Pizzeria of Midtown, Inc. d/b/a Davinci's Pizzeria, Jason T. Black; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed of premises, at 1270 West Peachtree Street Suite A-180. (change of agent) NPU-B CD # MG			
BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks			
COMMENTS:			
Application of Brinker Georgia, Inc. d/b/a Chili's Grill & Bar, Princess Tashea Tyle agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed of premises, at 2440 Piedmont Road NE. (change of agent) NPU-E CD#6 MG			
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
COMMENTS:			
Application of Mongkol Sup, Inc. d/b/a Satto Thai & Sushi Bar, Sarayuth Yuthasunthor agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed operations, at 768 Marietta Street Suite-A. (change of agent) NPU-E CD#2 EEM			
F			
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: January 17, 2017

RESTAURANT/SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

22.	Application of A Different Kind of Chick, LLC d/b/a Twisted Soul Cookhouse and Pours, Deborah Berry; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1133 Huff Road. (new app/new loc/main facility) NPU-D CD#9 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
23.	Application of A Different Kind of Chick, LLC d/b/a Twisted Soul Cookhouse and Pours, Deborah Berry; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1133 Huff Road. (new app/new loc/patio) NPU-D CD#9 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
NPU]	RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL
24.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a City Park Concessions, Robert R. Frazer; agent. License requested to operate an outdoor market liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, customer dancing live entertainment at 1380 Atlantic Drive NW. (new business) NPU-E CD#3 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
25.	Tiringo Zeleke, LLC d/b/a Fair Street Supermarket, Tringo Gsilasse; agent. License requested to operate a food store retail package beer and wine at 1021 Fair Street. (NPU Recommendation as a Denial/change of ownership) NPU-T CD#4 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

SUITES HOTEL/BEER AND WINE CONSUMED

26.	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlant Midtown/17 th Street, Cody Allan Perkins; agent. License requested to operate a suite hotel beer and wine consumed on premises, customer dancing live entertainment at 136. Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) NPU-E CD6 MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
<u>HOT</u>	EL/SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED			
27.	Application of FG Management, LLC d/b/a Ramada Plaza Atlanta Capitol Park, Wendell Lionell Bush; agent. License requested to operate a hotel liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, customer dancing live entertainment at 450 Capitol Avenue. (change of agent/main facility) NPU-V CD#1 MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
28.	Application of FG Management, LLC d/b/a Ramada Plaza Atlanta Capitol Park (Restaurant), Wendell Lionell Bush; agent. License requested to operate a hotel liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, customer dancing live entertainment at 450 Capitol Avenue. (change of agent/additional facility) NPU-V CD#1 MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
REST	CAURANT/BEER AND WINE CONSUMED			
29.	Application of Restaurant Associates, LLC d/b/a Starbuck, Laura Marie Emslie; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1050 Techwood Drive NW. (new app/new loc) NPU-E CD#3 MG			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

RESTAURANT/BEER AND WINE CONSUMED

30.	Application of Coffee House Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Starbucks #10903, Ben Coarde, II: agent. License requested to operate a restaurant beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1801 Howell Mill Road Suite 630. (change of agent) NPU-D CD#9 MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
31.	Application of Coffee House Holding, Inc. d/b/a Starbucks, Ben Coarde, III; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant beer and wine consumed on premises, at 650 Ponce de Leon Avenue. NPU-E CD#6 (change of agent) MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
32.	Application of Georgia Pizza Partners, II LLC d/b/a Rosatis Pizza and Sports Pub. Matthew T. Smith; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 4629 Wieuca Road. (change of ownership) NPU-B CD#7 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
BAR/	SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
33.	Application of Get Scene, LLC d/b/a Get Scene, David Jesse Malinowski; agent. License requested to operate a bar liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 451 Bishop Street. (new app/new loc) NPU-E CD#8 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT/BEER AND WINE CONSUMED

34.	Application of Coffee House Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Starbucks #984, Ben Coarde, III; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant beer and wine consumed on premises, live entertainment at 1230 West Paces Ferry Road. (change of agent) NPU-A CD#8 MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
35.	Application of Shake Shack Buckhead Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Shake Shack, Joshua David Kalson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3035 Peachtree Road Block A Space 146. (change of agent) NPU-T CD#7 MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
RET <i>4</i> 36.	AIL PACKAGE/LIQUOR Application of Gita, Inc. d/b/a Cascade Wine & Spirits, Ratilal Patel; agent. License requested to operate retail package liquor at 2240 Cascade Road. (change of ownership)
	RS
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
RET/	AIL PACKAGE/BEER AND WINE
37.	Application of Gita, Inc. d/b/a Cascade Wine & Spirits, Ratilal Patel; agent. License requested to operate retail package beer and wine at 2240 Cascade Road. (change of ownership) RS
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

RETAIL PACKAGE/BEER AND WINE

38.	Application of Spring Street Business, LLC d/b/a BP, Nadiya Alibhai; agent. License requested to operate retail package beer and wine at 610 Spring Street NW. (change of ownership) NPU-M CD#2 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
39.	Application of Parveen Investment, LLC d/b/a Chevron Food Mart, Jalaluddin Noorani agent. License requested to operate a food store, retail package beer and wine at 1981 Flat shoals Road NE. (change of ownership) NPU-W CD#5 EEM BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
40.	Application of Cascade Chevron USA, Inc. d/b/a Cascade Food Mart, Lazarus D Rebello; agent. License requested to operate retail package beer and wine at 1072 Cacade Road SW. (change of ownership) NPU-S CD#4 EEM BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
RETA	AIL PACKAGE/LIQUOR
41.	Application of My Friend's Bottle Shop, LLC d/b/a My Friend's Bottle Shop, Rober Hunter Kent; agent. License requested to operate retail package liquor at 275 Memoria Drive Suite-A. (new business) NPU-W CD# MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: January 17, 2017

RETAIL PACKAGE/BEER AND WINE

42.	Application of My Friend's Bottle Shop, LLC d/b/a My Friend's Bottle Shop, Robert Hunter Kent; agent. License requested to operate retail package beer and wine at 275 Memorial Drive Suite-A. (new business) NPU-W CD# EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>FOO</u>	D STORE/RETAIL PACKAGE BEER AND WINE
43.	Application of Samad Business, LLC d/b/a EZ Market #720, Muhammad Imran Sharif; agent. License requested to operate a food store/retail package beer and wine at 720 Donald Lee Hollowell parkway. (change of ownership) NPU-L CD#3 EEM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>RET</u>	AIL PACKAGE/BEER AND WINE
44.	Application of Quik Trip Corporation d/b/a Quik Trip #744, Marcus Weems; agent. License requested to operate retail package beer and wine at 761 Sidney Marcus Boulevard. (change of agent) NPU-B CD#6 MG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>GYM</u>	NASIUM NASIUM
45.	Application of Sten Tek Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Club Pilates Buckhead, John Kellen Stennett; agent. License requested to operate a gymnasium at 2391 Peachtree Road NE Suite B3AB. (new app/old loc) FG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: